BENDER FRAME HOUSE
AL TII A 040

South side of 0ld Route 46, Flintstone
ca. 1855

The Bender Frame House, a two story,
three bay wide structure, was built circa
1855 for Jemima and James Wilson soon after
their marriage in 1853. The couple both
came from prominent families as hinted by
their fashionable house. Displaying very
nearly its original appearance, the house
serves as a cultural reminder of a way of
life once found in small communities in

Allegany County.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Bender Frame House is located along 0ld Route 40 in Flint-
stone, Allegany County on the south side of the road between the inter-
section of Murley's Branch Road and Flintstone Creek.

The house basically consists of a two story, three bay wide
rectangular shaped principal facade. A one and a half story, gabled
wing abuts the main block on the rear northern side and a small ona
story wing with shed roof adjoins that wing. The building is a frame
structure that is covered with novelty siding and has recently been
covered with asbestos shingles except for the eastern side. The entire
facade is supported by a low stone foundation with a plain water table.
The roof of the structure is gabled and is covered with the original
tin materials. The eaves of the house exhibit replaced aluminum soffit
and boxed cornices. Windows in the structure include double hung
wooden sash frames with plain trim and shutters on the northern and
western sides. Other windows exhibit single sash frames with single
light and plain trim. The main entrances are located on the front
northern face. The hardware and doors are replaced and are located
at the extreme ends of the main block. The entrances are covered
by a three bay end porch with shed roof which is supported by square
columns. One replaced cement block chimney is located on the outside
eastern end of the main block.

The house is structurally sound and is in near original appear-
ance except for the siding.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Bender Frame House was built circa 1855 for Jemima

and James Wilson soon after their marriage in 1853.

Jemima,

daughter of Francis Robosson and James, son of Frank Wilson;

both came from prominant families in the Flintstone area.

The

size and fashionable style of construction gives evidence to

this statement.

In 1876, the Wilsons sold the property to Eli

and Melvina Hamilton, who in turn sold to Thomas P. Robosson

for $1,800.

In 1888 Hugh Wilson, a cabinate maker and under-

taker, purchased the propertyv and converted it into hisg place

of commerce.

Wilson's son, Andrew, inherited the business

from his father and in 1921 Andrew's wife sold the property to

the Osters.

The Osters later sold to the Wigfields who owned

and operated a blacksmith shop next door.

The house is in near original appearance and remains a
cultural reminder of a way of life once found in small com~

munities in Allegany County.l

1 From notes prepared by Mrs. Helen Hinkle, Allegany County
Committee for the Maryland Historical Trust for the Flint-

stone Bicentennial Celebration.

Interview November 11, 1976.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVE‘RLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY T
[§1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE

John Nelson, Joan Baldwin & Steve Beale

ORGANIZATION BATE
Alleganv County Historic Sites Survey 11/5/76

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
507 National Highway 777-8991

CITY OR TOWN : STATE
j.avVale, Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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